
MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Conlrocls

the voting public.

I will soon be re-inlroducing legislotion thol would chonge lhe procedure under which slote
conlrocls could be ollowed using sole source or emergency conlrocling procedures. Under
current low, the designotion of lhe need for o sole source or emergency controct is mode
uniloterolly by lhe relevont conlrocting officer. This hos led to controversy in lhe post. I believe
we need to gel serious obout how unseemly some of our sole source controcts cqn oppeor to

All Members of the House of Representotives

Representolive Jesse White
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Reintroduction of Legislotion - Limiling the use of "No-Bid" ond Emergency
(former HB262S)

lf my bill becomes low, ollsole source or emergency controcts would require the written 1

opprovol of of leost lwo of the three following people:

. The Slole Treosurer l

. The Speoker of the House of Represenlotives. The President pro lempore of lhe Senote 
:,

Cosponsors in lhe prior term were: CALTAGIRONE, BELFANTI, BRENNAN, BR|GGS, D. COSTA, "

DeLUCA, GODSHALL, KOTIK, LEVDANSKY, OBERLANDER, M. o'B.RIEN,PAYTON, PYLE, SAINATo,
SIPTROTH, VULAKOVICH, DEASY AND YOUNGBLOOD. I)

,.'

lf you would like lo join me in co-sponsoring my legislotion, ptei:se contocl Eileen Kornollo ot'rny
office oI 783-6437 X5586 or ekornoit@pohouse.nel


